

# Gemma Mead

## **cleaner/housekeeper**

York

[gemmamead44\\_im4@indeedemail.com](mailto:gemmamead44_im4@indeedemail.com)

07487832591

I have a lot of previous experience in cleaning and housekeeping roles. But also in warehouse and factory. I consider myself reliable. I work well on my own initiative which I have shown in previous job roles as well as working as part of a team. I can work to high standards as well as when under pressure.

## Work Experience

---

### **Cleaner**

Le Cochon Aveugle - York

September 2019 to Present

making sure the restaurant was clean and tidy , set up for service , swept , all chairs and tables cleaned as well as ironing all napkins , hand towels aprons for service at a fine dining popular french restaurant in the city centre

### **Domestic cleaner**

North Yorkshire

September 2018 to June 2019

Cleaning to a very high standard in people's homes , holiday lets , offices and other , tasks included attention to detail in all areas , all bathrooms , en suits , dusting , vacuuming , responsible for bins and recycling. Also ironing if needed , bed changes. Working under pressure to keep to times at fast pace.

### **Factory worker**

Tangerine Confectionery Ltd - York

May 2012 to February 2013

Packing in a sweet factory

Working as part of a large team

Loading

### **Professional Cleaner**

Derwent Facilities Management Ltd - York

January 2012 to May 2012

York, England

Hoovering and cleaning inside school classrooms and halls

Working as part of a team

### **House Cleaner**

Derwent Facilities Management Ltd - York

May 2011 to January 2012

Deep clean of student accommodation

Cleaning kitchens and bathrooms to a high standard  
Hoovering on suite and halls

**Contract Cleaner**

JPM Contract Cleaners Ltd - York  
February 2011 to September 2011

York, England

Cleaning toilets and all areas of retail store.

Buffing floors

Education

---

**GCSE or equivalent**

Skills

---

Clean